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Ms. Gail Bradford
A.N.G.R.Y.

245 West Philadelphia St.
York, PA 17404

Dear Ms, Eradford:

[ am responding to your letter dated June 26, 1980 to Mr. Tourtellotte
requesting a2 copy of correspondence from the NRC in response to a letter
from Chairman Shanaman to Chairman Ahearne dated March 21, 1980. The
Staff 1s aware of only one response to Chairman Shanaman's letter, which
consists of a letter from Chairman Ahearne to Chairman Shanaman dated
May 7, 1980. A copy of that letter is attached for your information,

Sincerely,

Daniel T. Swanson
Counsel for NRC Staff
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